HOPKINTON SCHOOL DISTRICT
School Administrative Unit 66

204 MAPLE STREET 4 CONTOOCOOK, NH 03229
TEL: (603) 746  -5186 FAX :(603)746 -5714

MEMORANDUM
TO: Hopkinton School Board
FROM: Steven M. Chamberlin, Superintendent of Schools
SUBJECT: Enroliment
DATE: October 3, 2011

Below is the Hopkintorschool District enrollment for August 30 and October 3 of the ZIIP school year
and enrollment for the 2068009, 20092010, 201€2011.

School Grade I e 11.12 Projected from 09.10
Aug. 30 Oct. 3 Dec. 2009 Oct. 1

HMS 291 299 301 289 280 254
4 65 65 67 65 61 76
5 61 63 66 62 78 79
6 58 60 63 75 77 72
MSS 184 188 196 202 216 227
7 74 73 78 79 72 87
8 81 80 77 75 91 78
Middle 155 153 155 154 163 165
School
9 72 71 73 93 85 78
10 93 92 95 80 79 78
11 82 79 88 83 81 97
12 77 75 77 74 93 81
High 324 317 333 330 338 334
School
Total 954 957 985 975 997 980
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20112012 WithdrawbData

Private Family Early
Grade School Moved Grad
HMS K 1
1 2
2 2
3 2
MSS 4 1 1 1 (Bullying)
5 2
6 2 1
Middle 7 1 1
School
8 1
High 9 8
School
10 3 3
11 1 3
12 2 1
Totals 16 2 1 1




